

Rebecca Plourde

| 610-955-5364 | beckyplourde@gmail.com

Summary

Caring nanny offering full-time live-in flexibility. Offering 15 years childcare experience and proficiency in assimilating into a new family. Skilled in organizing schedules, following commitments, and maintaining routines.

Highlights

<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Responsible driver• Flexible schedule• Responsive caregiver Willing to travel Specializing in infant care	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Comfortable with pets• Skilled time management• Engaging and communicative Valid passport CPR/First Aid/ AED certified
--	---

Experience

FULL TIME LIVE-IN NANNY | PRIVATE FAMILY CLIENT | AUGUST 2018-MAY 2019

Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

Engaged infant in daily activities designed to foster verbal and motor development.

Safely transported child to children's museums, gym and music classes, playground, and various appointments.

Encouraged child to pick up after himself.

Promoted language development skills through reading and storytelling.

Performed light housekeeping tasks, such as laundry, dishes, and vacuuming.

Left position when mother's work hours reduced and full-time care was no longer required.

FULL TIME LIVE-IN NANNY | PRIVATE FAMILY CLIENT | AUGUST 2017-MARCH 2018

Media, PA 19063

Woke three preschool and school-aged children, prepared them for the day, and transported them to school.

Prepared healthy meals and snacks.

Encouraged children to be understanding of and patient with others.

Encouraged children to pick up after themselves.

Promoted language development skills through reading and storytelling. Oversaw homework.

Performed light housekeeping tasks, such as laundry, dishes, sweeping, and various errands.

Left position when grandparents moved into the home and the family no longer required my services.

TEMPORARY/BACKUP NANNY | VARIOUS PRIVATE FAMILIES | FEBRUARY 2017-AUGUST 2017

Aston, PA 19014 and surrounding areas

- Engaged infants through school aged children in age appropriate activities.
- Prepared breast milk bottles and later healthy meals.
Left position to take a full-time nanny job.

FULL TIME NANNY | PRIVATE FAMILY CLIENT | AUGUST 2013-APRIL 2015

Drexel Hills, PA 19026

- Engaged infant in daily activities designed to foster verbal and motor development.
- Prepared breast milk bottles and later healthy meals.
- Safely transported child to children's museums, zoo, playground, and various appointments.
- Encouraged child to pick up after herself.
- Coordinated with dogwalker and cleaning lady.
- Left position when mother had a second baby and decided to stay home with both children.

FULL TIME NANNY | PRIVATE FAMILY CLIENT | SEPTEMBER 2012-AUGUST 2013

Wynnewood, PA 19096

- Engaged toddler and preschool-age child in age-appropriate artistic and social activities.
- Prepared healthy meals and snacks.
- Safely transported child to and from school three times a week, as well as on daytrips and to various extracurriculars.
- Encouraged children to be understanding of and patient with others.
- Encouraged children to pick up after themselves.
- Promoted language development skills through reading and storytelling.
- Performed light housekeeping tasks, such as laundry, dishes, sweeping, and various errands.
- Left position when mother took on more work hours and family was no longer able to accommodate my grad school night class schedule.

AFTER SCHOOL NANNY | PRIVATE FAMILY CLIENT | MAY 2012-AUGUST 2012

Wayne, PA 19087

- Safely transported toddler home from daycare twice a week.
- Prepared healthy dinners.
- Engaged child in age-appropriate play and storytelling.
- Prepared child for sleeping, including changing him and putting him to bed.
- Left position to start grad school night classes.

AFTER SCHOOL NANNY | PRIVATE FAMILY CLIENT | AUGUST 2011-MAY 2012

Villanova, PA 19085

- Safely transported infant home from daycare two-three times a week.
- Prepared healthy dinners.
- Engaged child in age-appropriate play and activities designed to foster motor and verbal development.

- Prepared child for sleep, including bathing him, changing him, and putting him to bed.
- Left position when family moved out of state.

LEAD INFANT TEACHER | RADNOR KINDERCARE | SEPTEMBER 2009-AUGUST 2012

Radnor, PA 19087

- Supervised up to four infants at once.
- Engaged children in age-appropriate activities designed to foster motor and verbal development.
- Bottle-fed and spoon-fed younger infants and supervised eating of finger foods for older infants.
- Closely monitored playtime and naptime to verify safety.
- Left position to become a full time nanny.

Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS | MAY 2009 | EASTERN UNIVERSITY

- Major: English Writing

MASTER OF FINE ARTS | DECEMBER 2014 | ROSEMONT COLLEGE

- Major: Creative Writing

GRADUATE DIPLOMA | NOVEMBER 2016 | UNIVERSITY OF EDINBURGH

- Major: Celtic Studies

Certifications

Current First Aid, CPR, AED certification